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December 21, 1999 D. BRUCE MAY, JR.

850-425-5607

Internet Address:
dbmay@hklaw com

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director

Division of Records and Reporting

Florida Public Service Commaission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Betty Easley Conference Center, Room 110
Tallahassee, Fl. 32399-0850

Re: Inre: Determination of appropriate cost recovery amounts for the purchased
power contract between Lake Cogen and Florida Power Corporation, Docket

No. 991781

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Holland & Knight has an ongoing interest in the docket referenced above.
Please place the undersigned on the docket’s mailing list.

Thank you for your continued consideration.
Sincerely,
HOLLAND & KNIGHT LLP
lfé?{,(u{ U"L‘ké.k.‘;x/f?}*

D. Bruce May
DBM/kjg 27
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Matilda Sanders 2172 -Bf
From: Janice Banka

Sent: Monday, November 05, 2001 10:56 AM L{

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 11/5/01 10:55:00 AM

Docket Number: 991781-El

Filename / Path: 991781or.rve

Order Closing Docket.
Number of pages in order - 4.

Thanks "J"




